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William Connon 

16/05/2007 07:21 

Dear Mr Mehan, 

To: 'Vijay Mehan" 
<Vijay.Mehanr ._._GRO-C 

cc: 
bcc: Elizabeth 

Woodeson/CQEG/DOH/GB aGRo-c Jacky Buchan/PR- 
OFF/DOH/GB a7GR0-Cj Bradley Smythe/COMMS/DOH/GB@.Ro-c 
Linda Page/SSU/DOH/GB@ cRo iEatrick 
Hennessy/POLICY/DQHLC,R(CD..GRo,Cj Ailsa -.-.-.-. 
Wight/PH6/DOH/GB@; GRo-C HUgh.NichoIaS/PH6/DOH/GB IGRO-c; 

Zubeda Seedat/PH6/DOHIGB@iGRO-Ci 

Subject: RE: Follow-up to 
our meeting on 25 April 

The review document is currently being finalised and we are hoping to issue it very shortly. The 
review will be sent to the inquiry team as soon as this has been done, which I hope will be 
sometime in the next week or so. 

We would be happy to meet with the inquiry team again once you have looked at the 
documentation, as you have indicated you may wish to do. 

Best wishes. 

DHSC5472679_0001 



William G Connon 

Head of Blood Policy 
Department of Health 
530 Wellington House 
Waterloo Road 
London 
SE1 8EG 

GRO-C 

"Vijay Mehan" <Vijay.Mehanq. _._._GRO-C > 

"Vijay Mehan"  To: William 
<Viiay Mehan4GRO_Connon/PD-PMD/DOH/GB GRO-Cl 

GRO-C? G_._._._._._._._.. 
15/051200718:00 bcc: 

Subject: RE: Follow-up to 
our meeting on 25 April 

Dear Mr Connon 

Thank you for your e-mail and attachment 

However, I would be most grateful if you could advise me when we might receive the review document that 
was referred to several times at our meeting. 

In addition, we believe it is highly likely that we will want to see you again when we have been through all the 
evidence. 

Many thanks 

V jiyM e h  n._._._._.. 
GRO-C 

-----Original Message-----
From: William.Connon GRO-C mailto:Wil liam.Connon a GRO-C 
Sent: 10 May 2007 15:34 
To: Vijay Mehan 
Cc: Ailsa.Wight GRO-C._._._i; El izabeth.Woodeson GRO-C 
Hugh.Nicholas GRO-C ; Linda.Page@._._. GRO-C
Shibani.Rahulan(a GRO-C
Subject: Fol low-up td our meeting'on 25 April 

Mr Mehan, 

Following our meeting with yourself and members of the inquiry team, 
enclose a chronology on the screening of blood donors for evidence of 
transfusion-transmissible infections, as agreed at the meeting. I apologise 
for the delay in sending this to you. 

I have also looked at the NHS Blood & Transplant webite (www.nhsbt.nhs.uk) 
which contains extensive background on the blood services, including the 
history of the service, details of BPL and blood products and how the blood 
service was set up and has evolved over the years. I think therefore that, 
rather than go over information which is already in the public domain, it 
would be more sensible for you to look at the website and come back to me 
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if there is any further background information you require which is not 
included on the website. 

I have also been in touch with NHSBT and they confirm that should you 
require any further information or clarification then the person to contact 
is DrPatricia .Hewitt. Dr Hewitts secretary ( Dawn Mills) can be contacted 
Oft GRO-C !• 

Regards 

(See attached file: Donor testing.Archer.inquiry.doc) 

William G Connon 
Head of Blood Policy 
Department of Health 
5th Floor 
Well ington House 
Waterloo Road 
London 
SE1 8EG 

G RO-C 

The original of this email was scanned for viruses by the Government Secure Intranet Anti-Virus service 
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not read, print, copy, disseminate or use the communication for any purpose and should notify the author by 
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Fentons Solicitors LLP is a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales. Registered number 
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Partners K Maguire, M Loftus, M Thomson, D Anderson, A Dobbs, M Evans, R Gibson, A Macdonald, K 
Pendower, J Reeder, K Tonks 
Members K Maguire, M Loftus, M Thomson 

Any reference to a partner of Fentons Solicitors LLP means a member of Fentons Sol icitors LLP or an 
employee or consultant of Fentons Solicitors LLP with equivalent standing and qualifications. We are 
regulated by the Law Society. 
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service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2006/0410007.) 
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